PHONE MU 4-8101 RES. PHONE MU 2-8544

JACK S. REAVES

- BOX 469
MIDLAND, TEXAS

05 6 61

AIR MATL September 29, 1960 \

Mr. Dan Nutter
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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Dear Mr. Nutter:

As discussed with you by telephone, this letter is to request
the Commission to assign additional acreage to a wildcat well
to be drilled to the Delaware formation in Eddy County, New
Mexico.

Enclosed is a copy of the well location and acreage dedication
plat as presentiy filed. The location of the well is staked for
660' from East Boundary and L428' from South Boundary in Lot k4 of
Section 36, R-28-E, T-26-S, Eddy County, New Mexico. This lot
contains only 26 acres. We have on farmout in addition to this
Lot 4, ILots 2 and 3 as indicated in green on the attached form.

We would like to request permission to dedicate to this well
Lots 3 and 4 of this section, a total of approximately fifty-
two acres. If this could be granted, it would leave a clear
opportunity to drill the north portions of the section on the
appropriate L4O-acre units. Should a field be established, we
would hope that in the future, Lots 1 and 2 could be Jjoined
for the drilling of a well to the west.

Your consideration and placement of this request before the
Commission is sincerely appreciated.

Yours very tru{gy
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. Jack S. Reaves

JSR/dec
Encs.




